From: ssuggs@weilerengineering.org [mailto:ssuggs@weilerengineering.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>; Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com>

Cc: Ed Castle <edrcastle@me.com>

Subject: KWRU Tank Draining and Cleaning Cost

Greg & Chris,

As discussed, based on a current project under construction in Marathon FL at the Area 5 WWTP the cost
to drain and clean (2) of their 115,000 gallon tanks is $35,000.00 as priced by Reynold's Construction.
The cost to drain and clean their 145,000 gallon EQ tank is $10,000.00 as priced by Reynold's
Construction. This cost do NOT include pump trucks as this was provided by the City and only assumes (1)
20yd dumpster for disposal.

Since your tanks are larger and the amount of rags present is likely to be much higher due to less
stringent screening of the influent in the past, I estimate the cost to drain and clean both of your tanks
NOT including pump trucks or hauling dumpsters would likely be at least $50,000.00.

Best Regards,

Steve Suggs E.I.

Weiler Engineering Corporation
(941) 323-1787
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